
Life Group Questions
(Luke 1:68-79)

1. Read Luke 1:5-25, 57-79. What stands out to you from the story of Zechariah and 
Elizabeth? What questions come to mind?

2. Do you know the sin problem you have? Look up the following passages: 
- 1 Kings 8:46 - Jeremiah 17:9
- Psalm 14:3                         - Romans 8:8

Why is it important to know about sin in order to understand the gospel? 

3. Do you know we have an enemy named Satan? Look up the following passages: 
- 1 Peter 5:8
- 2 Corinthians 4:4

Why do we need to be aware of our enemy?

4. Have you experienced the “tender mercy” of God? (the deep down, gut-wrenching 
compassion he has for you) Look up the following passages about God: 

- Ephesians 2:4-7, Titus 3:5-7, 1 Peter 1:3-5

5. How does knowing and reflecting on these questions change the way we live? Change the 
way we view Jesus’ coming? 


